Minutes of Over Wallop Parish Council Meeting held on Monday, 8th October 2018 in the Wallops Parish Hall at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr Mr M Glover - Chairman

Cllr Mr T Burden - Vice Chairman

Cllr Mr B Elliott Cllr Mrs T Forrest Cllr Mrs L Raynes Cllr Mr J Taylor Firth

Richard Waterman – Parish Clerk County Councillor Mr A Gibson Members of the Public – 9

Apologies: Borough Councillor Mr T Hope.

WELCOME. The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

Cllr M Glover declared an interest in Planning Application 18/02406/FULLN.

COUNTY COUNCILLOR MR A GIBSON

Cllr Mr A Gibson confirmed that Hampshire Highways are going ahead with the Over Wallop Traffic Calming Scheme. Hampshire County Council are looking at the School Bus Service working with the Education Department to promote Andover Schools. Cllr A Gibson reported that he is promoting Healthy Living in Hampshire.

Mr Brian Funnell from Grateley asked Cllr Mr A Gibson about the Old Stockbridge Road/Over Wallop road junction and the change of priority, reducing and extending the speed limit further along Old Stockbridge Road past the CA Stevens site entrance. Cllr Mr A Gibson suggested that Grateley Parish Council ask to meet with Highways, it would be easier to reduce the speed limit and an extension at the planning stage rather than an afterthought. Cllr Mr a Gibson stated that he would push for the speed limit and extension as part of the scheme and would speak to the Highways Team.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Mr B Cartwright stated that he did not agree with the figure stated in the September Minutes regarding the Parish Council overspend from their £2100 initial budget. The Chairman asked the Clerk to please check the figures and report back to the Parish Council. **Action: Clerk**

Mr Flippance asked why the 'Members of the Public' was now at the beginning of the meeting instead of the end? The Chairman stated that this item on the agenda has been moved to the beginning of the meeting for a trial period and will be reviewed. The Chairman thanked Mr Flippance for his comment.

Mr Flippance reported that the Army are not sticking to their agreement regarding the flight path for the helicopters, they are flying over properties in Palestine. Mr Flippance suggested that the Parish Council invite the Middle Wallop Commandant to one of their meetings. Cllr Mr a Gibson said he would speak to the Commandant and ask him if he would attend a Over Wallop parish Council meeting. **Action: Cllr A Gibson**

Mr T Macey asked where the names for new Developments in the Village came from. Cllr Mr A Gibson stated that the Developer consults with TVBC on such issues, it is rare that the Parish Council is consulted.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The Chairman signed the minutes of the September meeting as a true record. Proposed by Cllr T Burden, seconded by Cllr B Elliott.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THOSE MINUTES

WAR MEMORIAL – Mr b Cartwright has submitted the funding application to the War memorial Trust on behalf of the Parish Council.

STREET LIGHTING – The Clerk reported that he is to meet with the Street Lighting Engineer to discuss the next phase of street light replacement in King Lane. It was noted that the street light by the telephone box on Station Road does not omit much light as it is obscured by the tree. The Clerk will report this to SSE. **Action: Clerk**

DOG BINS – The Clerk reported that he just needed the exact positioning for the orange lane and Evans Close dog bins, so he can confirm the order with TVBC. Cllr T Forrest offered to meet with TVBC when they come to install the dog bins to make sure they are put in the correct position. **Action: Clerk and Cllr T Forrest.**

FINANCE

CHEQUES AND PAYMENTS ISSUED IN OCTOBER 2018

R.N. Waterman	Wages – October	465.00
Aviva	Insurance	192.45
R.N. Waterman	Expenses and Office Allowance	30.07
SSE Contracting	Street Lights	171.00
SSE	Street Lights	335.72
HCC	Parish Hall – Supplies	109.31
Total Payments £ <u>1,303.55</u>		

INCOME:

1/2 Precept £16,000.

BANK ACCOUNTS BALANCES.

After above movements

Current Account £ 23,274.78
Premier Interest £ 10,041.91
Sports Account £ 1,532.50
Allotments £ 611.00
£35,460.19

Proposed by Cllr M Glover, seconded by Cllr J Taylor Firth.

PLANNING

18/02534/FULLN – Ground floor and loft extension and refurbishment of existing dwelling – Homer, Salisbury Road – NO OBJECTION.

18/02554/FULLN and 18/02556/LBWN – Single story garden room extension – Roumain Cottage, Station Road, Over Wallop – NO OBJECTION

18/02614/TREEN – Fell 1 Sycamore, Prune Lapped Beech Hedge – Northern farm, Station Road – SUPPORT.

18/02593/FULLN – Single storey three bed dwelling, cycle store, refuse store, sewage treatment plant and associated external works: removal of Sycamore Tree to frontage with replacement planting and landscaping – Meadowbank, Mount Hermon Road – SUPPORT.

18/02436/LBWN – Alterations to existing toilets and internal building works – Church Hall, Station Road, Over Wallop – SUPPORT.

18/02406/FULLN – Erection of detached dwelling with garage, landscaping and installation of package treatment plant – Land at Ash House, Orange lane, Over Wallop – SUPPORT.

Cllr Mr M Glover declared and interest and made no comment.

LESISURE

- Cllr L Raynes is taking over the leisure portfolio from Cllr T Forrest. A hand over will be organized.
- Mr T Burden Jr has re-turfed the area where the wooden posts were removed.
- The water in the Pavilion has been turned off for the winter.

PARISH HALL

RIGHT OF WAY ISSUE – Nothing has changed since the last meeting. Unfortunately, there has been another incident relating to the gates that involved the Police. This will be discussed at the next Parish Hall Management Committee meeting.

The Chairman stated that he has no confidence in Cllr J Taylor Firth regarding the Right of Way issue and asked him to step back from any further dealings in this matter.

 Cllr J Taylor Firth stated that he did not come to the meeting to be criticized and took Umbridge at the Chairman's comment. The Chairman stated that the matter was closed.

Cllr T Forrest asked why cars are always parked in front of the gates and had they received notes asking them not to park in front of the gates, and are all the notes issued recorded? Cllr J Taylor Firth confirmed that they and indeed received notes asking them not to park

in front of the gates and yes, a record of notes issued is kept.

ALLOTMENTS

- Three quotes for the track have been obtained ranging from £3,500 £5,500.
- A quote of £1500 + VAT for the materials has been obtained. Mr T Burden Jr will be asked to quote for just the labor.
- Mrs Portsmouth stated that she was disgusted with the state of the allotments, there is rubbish everywhere. This will be reported to the Allotment Working Group.

EVANS CLOSE PLAY AREA

The Clerk reported that he has asked TVBC to empty the Rubbish Bin weekly.

FURTHER COMMENTS FORM THE MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Mr T Macey stated that he thought it a waste of money putting additional dog bins in the village. He felt that there were other more important issues that needed funding. This was noted.

Mr R Macey asked if the Parish Council has discussed reducing the Cricket Teams fees after his comments at the September meeting? Cllr T Forrest stated that the Cricket Team Fees will be discussed at some point before the start of the next Cricket season. However, the request for the 2018 fees still stands.

CLOSE OF THE MEETING

The Chairman thanked everyone for coming and closed the meeting.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

12th November 2018 at 7.30pm in the Parish Hall, Over Wallop.